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Rivera, Maribel

From: Daphne Gurri [dgurri@gurrimatute.com]
Sent: Thursday, April §ig& 2011 10:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number: ngqrm?ms?
Attachments: image001.gif; image002.g

To Whom It May Concern:
Regarding Gurri Matute PA {document number is listed abcve), please change the following information:

1. Qurnew address is: 5001 SW 74" Court, Suite 208, Miami, FL 33155
2. Qur new telephone and fax numbers are: 305 661 00688 (phone) and 305 661 0089 (fax).

No other changes are being requested at this time. Feel free to contact us by telephone or email with any
questions/comments.

Best regards,

Daphne i. Gurrl, AIA, LEED® AP
Pancipal

Gurrl Matute, PA

5001 SW 74ih Court, Suite 208
Miami FL 33155

Phone {305] 661.006% Ext; 205
Fax {305) 641.0089
dgumi@gurimatute.com

; Please consider the environment before you print this emnail,

Copyright Statement: All contents and images contained within this electronic document are the exclusive property of Gurri Matute PA, use or
modification, in part or in their entirety, is not permitted without expressed written permission from Gurri Matute PA.

Confidentiality Statement This email and any attachment are confidential. It is intended solely for the use by the intended recipient, and any
unauthorized disclosure, reproduction, distribution, use, or retention of its contents is strictly prohibited. lf you have received this email in error, piease
call us at 305.661.0069 or email us at dgurri@qurrimatute.com. Thank you.
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